a

S

Beer Board

Kingston Springs, Tennessee

October 21, 2021
Meeting Packet






LLle

Kingston Springs Beer Board

Meeting Agenda
October 21, 2021
1. Call to Order:
The meeting was called to order by at

2. Roll Call:

Board Members in Attendance:
Carolyn Clark, Commissioner
Josh Eatherly, Commissioner
Tony Gross, Mayor

Mike Hargis, Commissioner
Glenn Remick, Vice-Mayor

Staff in Attendance:

John Lawless, City Manager

Jamie Dupré, City Recorder

Martha Brooke Perry, City Attorney
Eugene Ivey, Police and Fire Chief
Brandy Miniat, Parks Director

3. Declaration of Quorum by Mavor

4. Motion to Approve the August 19, 2021 Beer Board Meeting Minutes

S. Motion to Approve the October 21, 2021 Beer Board Meeting Agenda




. Old Business

A. Underage Sales Violation — Sudden Service #13 — 129 Luyben Hills Road,
Kingston Springs, Tennessee. Kingston Springs Beer Permit 3-19-2020-1.
(deferred from August 19, 2021 meeting).

. New Business

A. Motion to approve Beer Permit Application — Turnbull Provisions, LLC. 385
North Main Street, Kingston Springs, Tennessee.

. Adjourn:

Motion to adjourn.

Francis A. Gross, ll| Jamie Dupré
Mayor City Recorder



Kingston Springs Beer Board
Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2021

Beer Board Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2021

1. Call to Order:
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Gross at 7:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call:

Board Members in Attendance:

Carolyn Clark, Commissioner Present
Josh Eatherly, Commissioner Present
Tony Gross, Mayor Present
Mike Hargis, Commissioner Present
Glenn Remick, Vice-Mayor Present
Staff in Attendance:

John Lawless, City Manager Present
Jamie Dupré, City Recorder Present
Kellie Reed, Assistant Finance Director Present
Martha Brooke Perry, City Attorney Present
Eugene Ivey, Police and Fire Chief Present
Brandy Miniat, Parks Director Present

3. Declaration of Quorum by Mayor
Quorum declared by Mayor Gross.

4. Motion to Approve the May 20, 2021 Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the May 20, 2021, Beer Board Meeting Minutes made by Vice-Mayor
Remick with a second by Commissioner Eatherly. Motion passed unanimously.




S. Motion to Approve August 19, 2021 Beer Board Meeting Agenda:
Motion to approve the August 19, 2021, Beer Board Meeting Agenda made by Commissioner
Hargis with a second by Commissioner Eatherly. Motion passed unanimously.

6. Old Business
None

7. New Business

A. Motion to approve Special Event Beer Permit Application — Amy/Cole Bruce,
Skvking Pizza.
City Manager Lawless advised that the special event permit is part of Dinner on Main.
Motion to approve Special Event Beer Permit Application — Amy/Cole Bruce, Skyking
Pizza made by Vice-Mayor Remick, with a second by Commissioner Eatherly. Motion
passed unanimously.

B. Motion to waive Special Event Permit Application fee — Skyking Pizza
City Manager Lawless stated that since Dinner on Main is a fundraiser for Kingston
Springs Parks and Farmers and Artisan Market, staff is requesting the Board waive the
special event permit fee. Motion to waive Special Event Beer Permit Application fee —
Skyking Pizza made by Vice-Mayor Remick, with a second by Commissioner Eatherly.
Motion passed unanimously.

C. Motion to approve Beer Permit Application — White Rock Restaurant Inc., 132
Petro Road, Kingston Springs, Tennessee.
City Manager Lawless said the application was receive from White Rock Restaurant,
Inc., doing business as Punjabi Dhaba. City Attorney Perry said they have satisfied all
requirements for the permit. Motion to approve Beer Permit Application — White Rock
Restaurant Inc., 132 Petro Road, Kingston Springs, Tennessee made by Vice-Mayor
Remick with a second by Commissioner Hargis. Motion passed unanimously.

D. Underage Sales Violation — Thorntons LL.C — 120 Luyvben Hills Road, Kingston
Springs, Tennessee. Kington Springs Beer Permit 6-2-2019-1.
City Manager Lawless said on May 21, 2021 the Cheatham County Sheriff’s Office
conducted an underage beer buy operation across Cheatham County. Thorntons was in
violation and was notified to appear in General Sessions Court. The disposition of that
court appearance has been rescheduled. Thorntons representative Scott Morgan said they
were aware of the violation. Clerk was terminated and team members will be going back
through training. This was the first violation for this location. City Attorney Perry said
there is a penalty limit of $1,000 for Vendors that have earned title of Responsible
Vendors and clerks have been through training. The Town had submitted a request to TN
ABC board to inquire about Responsible Vendor status, but had not yet received an
answer. Mr. Morgan was not aware if Thorntons was a Responsible Vendor, but would

Kingston Springs Beer Board Meeting Minutes. August 19. 2021 2



look into becoming one if not already. City Attorney Perry said the board could either
table their decision since the case had been delayed and we were still waiting on response
regarding Responsible Vendor status, or it could fine up to the Responsible Vendor limit.
Commissioner Eatherly stated that we had set a precedence of $500 for first offense, he
motioned that the clerk was at fault for having made the underage sale and fine Thorntons
$500 for the underage sales violation. Commissioner Clark asked if we had to wait for
outcome of the Responsible Vendor inquiry. The outcome would affect the amount of the
fine, and this fine is below the limit. Commissioner Hargis seconded the motion. Roll
call vote was held with Commissioner Clark voting yes, Commissioner Eatherly voting
yes, Mayor Gross voting yes, Commissioner Hargis voting yes, and Vice-Mayor Remick
voting yes. Motion passed.

E. Underage Sales Violation — Sudden Service #13 — 129 Luyben Hills Road, Kingston
Springs, Tennessee. Kingston Spring Beer Permit 3-19-2020-1.
City Manager Lawless again said on May 21, 2021 the Cheatham County Sheriff’s Office
conducted an underage beer buy operation across Cheatham County. Steve Glidewell,
Tri Star Energy/Sudden Service representative, stated that they were a Responsible
Vendor, and employees received training regularly, as well as having to sign the
responsible vendor act monthly. He questioned how the sting operation was handled by
the Sheriff’s Department. He said the cashier was fired, per company policy. City
Attorney said since he affirmed that they were a responsible vendor and this was a first
offense for this operator, the board could either wait on court disposition on the case or
make a decision to fine based on letter from County Sheriff. Employee has a court date of
September 9. Commissioner Eatherly motioned to table the decision until court
disposition would be known, with a second from Commissioner Hargis. Roll call vote
was held with Commissioner Clark voting yes, Commissioner Eatherly voting yes,
Mayor Gross voting yes, Commissioner Hargis voting yes, and Vice-Mayor Remick
voting yes. Motion passed. Motion to move hearing to October made by Commissioner
Eatherly, with a second by Commissioner Hargis, motion passed.

8. Adjourn:

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Vice-Mayor Remick, with a second by Commissioner
Eatherly. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m.

Francis A. Gross, llI Jamie Dupré
Mayor City Recorder

Kingston Springs Beer Board Meeting Minutes. August 19. 2021 3



aA.

o
TENNESSEEE

July 30, 2021

Sudden Service #0013
129 Luyben Hills Road
Kingston Springs, TN 37082

RE: Beer Board of the Town of Kingston Springs
Permit No. 3-19-2020-1

To Whom it May Concern:

The Kingston Springs Beer Board has been notified that your employee, Peyton Neeley was
charged in Cheatham County General Session Court of Tennessee, Code 57-5-301, Sales to

minors.

According to the Town’s municipal codes, as a permit holder you must appear and show cause,
if any it has, as to why the permit should not be revoked, suspended or a civil penalty issued for

the underage sale of beer.

The Kingston Springs Beer Board is requesting that the permit holder appear before the Board

on Thursday, August 19, 2021, at 7:00 PM to address what measures have been undertaken by
Sudden Service #0013 to prevent future underage sales to minors. The Board will meet in the

Audrey Beck Meeting Hall at 420 North Main Street, Kingston Springs, TN.

Respectfully,

=

John Lawless
City Manager
Town of Kingston Springs

Town of Kingston Springs
P.O. Box 256 * Kingston Springs, TN 37082 » (615) 952-2110



John Lawless

From: Jamie Dupre

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:14 AM

To: mbperry@bpnlawfirm.com; John Lawless
Subject: FW: Responsible vendors program

Sudden Service Clerk was certified.

From: TABC PublicRecords <TABC.PublicRecords@tn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:00 AM

To: Jamie Dupre <jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>
Subject: RE: Responsible vendors program

You're welcome. And yes, Peyton is a certified clerk. Let me know if you have any follow-up questions.

CLERK LIST
Clerk Name: Neeley, Peytop C Telephone: (270) 418-1937 Training Program. We Care We Care
Street Address: 222 Redwogd Circle City: Kingston Springs State: TN Zip: 37082
County: Cheatham Email: ss0013@tristarenergy.com SSN: xxx-xx-9974
Dale of Birth (moiday/yewr): 7191999 Driver's License No. N/A Visa: N/A
Hire Date: 7062020 Certification Datc: 7062020 Employment End Date: N/A
Gender: M Race: W

* “SIGNATURE IS ONLY REQUIRED ON LAST PAGE™ *

Tennessee @
State Government

Sean J. Atkins | Paralegal

Tennessee Alcoholic Beverage Commission
Davy Crockett Tower, 3™ Floor

500 James Robertson Pkwy, Nashville, TN 37243
Sean.].Atkins@tn.gov

tn.gov/abc

From: Jamie Dupre <jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:27 PM

To: TABC PublicRecords <TABC.PublicRecords@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Responsible vendors program




Thank you for the information. | have a follow-up request related to the Clerk at Sudden Service #13.

Jamie Dupré

City Recorder

Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee
http://www .kingstonsprings.net/
615-952-2110 ext. 9
idupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov

l(tnestm“‘\Sprmss

TENNESSEE

From: TABC PublicRecords <TABC.PublicRecords@tn.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 3:50 PM

To: Jamie Dupre <jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>
Subject: RE: Responsible vendors program

Hello,

We have processed your request. Please view the attached and also be advised that one for Thorton's
does not exist in our system.

Let me know if you have follow-up questions.

Tennessee @
State Government

Sean J. Atkins | Paralegal

Tennessee Alcoholic Beverage Commission
Davy Crockett Tower, 3™ Floor

500 James Robertson Pkwy, Nashville, TN 37243
Sean.].Atkins@tn.gov

tn.gov/abc

From: Jamie Dupre <jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 8:26 AM

To: Sean J. Atkins <Sean. . Atkins@tn.gov>

Cc: TABC PublicRecords <TABC.PublicRecords@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Responsible vendors program

Mr. Atkins,

Please find attached a copy of public records request form requesting Responsible Vendor Information for two vendors
and their clerks in Kingston Springs: Thorntons and Sudden Service. See email below to Ms. Hamilton.

Thank you.



Jamie Dupré

City Recorder

Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee
http://www.kingstonsprings.net/
615-952-2110 ext. 9
jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov

Kingston® *Springs

TENNESSEE

From: Judy Hamilton <Judy.Hamilton@tn.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 8:03 AM

To: Jamie Dupre <jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>
Subject: RE: Responsible vendors program

Yes you can submit the public record request to: Sean.).Atkins@tn.gov

From: Jamie Dupre <jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 1:47 PM

To: Judy Hamilton <Judy.Hamilton@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Responsible vendors program

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Hi Ms. Hamilton,

Is there a place on your website to confirm whether or not a vendor is listed as a responsible vendor, and if their clerks
are certified and have attended annual meetings since their original certification? Do | need to submit a public records

request to obtain this information?

The following vendors in Kingston Springs have been cited for underage sale of beer and are scheduled to appear before
our Beer Board. | am trying to find out if the following vendors are responsible vendors:

Thorntons LLC
120 Luyben Hills Road
Kingston Springs, TN 37082
Clerk: Ashley Elizabeth Trafficante
5200 Beasley Pointe Dr.
Dickson, TN 37055

Sudden Service #13 (Tri Star Energy, LLC)
129 Luyben Hills Road
Kingston Springs, TN 37082
Clerk: Peyton C. Neeley
222 Redwood Circle
Kingston Springs, TN 37082

Thank you for your assistance.



CHEATHAM COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

264 S. Main St.
Ashland City, Tennessee 37015

Mike Breedlove, Sheriff

May 24, 2021

On May 21,2021, The Cheatham County Sheriff’s Office conducted an underage beer buy operation in
Cheatham County. This operation was conducted using eighteen (18) to twenty (20) year old confidential
informants. On this date forty-eight (48) retail establishments in Cheatham County were visited and the
confidential informants attempted to purchase an alcoholic beverage. As a result of this operation four (4)
establishments allowed our confidential informants to successful complete a purchase for alcoholic beverages.
Those establishments are as follows:

1, Tharnton’s LLC, 120 Luyben Hills Rd, Kingston Springs TN 37082. Kingston Springs Beer Permit 6-2-2019-1
2. Sudden Service #13, 129 Luyben Hills Rd, Kingston Springs TN 37082, Kingston Springs Beer Permit 3-19-2020-1

3. Dollar General Market, 240 Ren-Mar Center Dr, Pleasant View Tn 37146, Pleasant View Beer Permit 008, issued
May 14, 2008. Management was unable to locate most recently issued permit at the time of the citation.

4. Country Cupboard 3, 1002 Ridge Circle, Joelton Tn 37080, Cheatham County Beer Permit E-124

Each of the above listed locations were notified of the violation on May 21, 2021, and the respective clerks who
were responsible for the sale of the alcoholic beverage to an underage person were issued misdemeanor citations to
appear in the General Sessions Court of Cheatham County on July 14, 2021.

Enclosed with this letter is a copy of the Cheatham County Sheriff’s Office incident report. Should you need further
information, feel free to contact me at any time,

2,

Deputy Anthony Pierce
Cheatham County Sheriff's Office
615-792-4341

615-946-5153
Tony.Pierce@ccstn.org



CHEATHAM COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Offense / Incident Report

GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION

Report Type:

Initial Report

Agency CHEATHAM COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE

Incident Status CLEARED BY ARREST

Reporting Officer PIERCE, TONY

Location 200 COURT SQUARE
ASHLAND CITY TENNESSEE 37015

Case# 210521-0113
File #
Description UNDERAGE BEER BUY OPERATION { pedning arrest section)

From Date/Time
To Date/Time
Report Date
Initial Rep. Date

05/21/2021 17:00
05/21/2021 23:30
05/21/12021 23:30
05/21/2021 23:30

GENERAL ADDITIONAL DATA

Label Data S_ystt_em ﬁequired From
Incident Latitude 36 27476 Y N Incident General
Incident Longitude -87 06299 Y N Incident General

OFFENSE(S)
Offense SALE OF BEER/ PURCHASE/ POSSESSION TO MINORS PROHIBITED (MISD)
Statute 57-5-301
Attempt Status COMPLETED
Offense Status ACTIVE
Location CONVENIENCE STORE
Computer N Alcohol Y Drug N
Weapons NONE
Criminal
Activity
Bias Type NONE (NO BIAS)
Bias Motivation

COMPLAINANT
Name  PIERCE ANTHONY ) I
Address 200 COURT ST ASHLAND CITY TN 37015 e - Phone  615-792-2005
Race w Ethnic N Sex M DOB 411711977 (44)
Height Weight Hair Eyes
S.S.N. - DL & St. JRN#

Monday May 24 2021 07:01 PIERCE, TONY Page 1 of 4




Case No: 210521-0113

VICTIM(S)

Name STATE OF TN

Address 100 COURT SQUARE ASHLAND CITY. TN 37015 Phone - -
Race Ethnic Sex DOB

Height Weight Hair Eyes

S.S.N T S DL.& St. JRN#

Type of SOCIETY/PUBLIC Victim NONE Injury

Victim Oof Type

Homicide/Assaulit
Circumstance

SUBJECT(S)
Name  DENSON-KNIGHT, BRENDA KAY
Address 115 TABB DRIVE (PVT) JOELTON, TN 37080 . ) Phone 615-975-9327
Race W Ethnic N Sex F DOB 11101971 (50)
Height 506" Weight 156 Hair BRC Eyes BRO
S.S.N. prLAn e DL & St " JRN# 1210250089
?ub. ARRESTEE Arrest ID 210521-01134| Citation #
ype

Notes ~ CLERK: COUNTRY CUPBOQOARD 3

Name _ WHITBY SHARON LUCILLE - -

Address 2672 GOODSPRINGS ROAD ASHLAND CITY, TN 37015 _ Phone 615483-2525
Race W Ethnic N Sex F DOB  8/27/1965 (55)
Height 502 Weight 187 Hair  BRO Eyes BRO

S.SIN, e DL & St *weee JRN#

$ub. ARRESTEE Arrest ID 210521-0113B]  Citation #

ype

Notes = CLERK: DOLLAR GENERAL MARKET

Name _ NEELEY PEYTONC B

Address 222 REDWOOD CIRCLE KNIGSTON SPRINGS TN37082 Phone - = i
Race w Ethnic N Sex M poB 7/19/1999 (21)
Height 508" Weight 275 Hair BLK Eyes BRO

S.S.N. DL &St JRN#

Sub. ARRESTEE Arrest ID 210521-0113C| Citation #

Type

Notes  CLERK: SUDDEN SERVICE 13

Name  TRAFFICANTE. ASHLEY ELIZABETH -

Address 5200 BEASLEY POINTE DR DICKSON. TN37055 N Phone 615-593-1537
Race w Ethnic N Sex F DOB 4/9/1988 (33)
Height 500" Weight Hair BRO Eyes BRO

S.S.N. B DL & St. =t JRN#

Sub. SUSPECT Arrest ID Citation #

Type

Notes CLERK: THORNTONS LLC

Monday, May 24 2021 07 01 PIERCE TONY Page 2 of 4



CaseNo 210521-0113

Name _ COUNTRY CUPBOARD

Address 1002 RIDGE CIRCLE JOELTON, TN 37080 N Phone_ e
Race Ethnic Sex DOB

Height Weight Hair Eyes

S.S.N R DL & St. JRN#

Sub. OTHER Arrest ID Citation #

Type

Notes

Name SUDDEN SERVICE13 - o

Address 129 LUYBEN HILLS ROAD KINGSTON SPRINGS. TN 37082 o Phone -
Race Ethnic Sex DOB

Height Weight Hair Eyes

S.S.N. S e DL & St. JRN#

Sub. OTHER Arrest ID Citation #

Type

Notes

Name _ THORNTONSWLLC
Address 120 LUYBEN HILLS ROAD KINGSTON SPRINGS TN 37082 Phone _
Race Ethnic Sex DOB

Height Weight Hair Eyes

S.S.N. e P DL & St. JRN#

Sub. OTHER Arrest ID Citation #

Type

Notes

Name  DOLLAR GENERALMARKET =~ o

Address 240 REN MAR CENTER DRIVE (PVT) PLEASANT VIEW, TN 37146 Phone

Race Ethnic Sex DOB

Height Weight Hair Eyes

S.S.N. - DL & St. JRN#

Sub. OTHER Arrest ID Citation #

Type

Notes

INVESTIGATOR

[ Name WILL NOT ASSIGN

Assigned Date

Supplement No 0

—

Entered By PIERCE, TONY
Officer PIERCE, TONY

Supervisor

Monday May 24 2021 07:01

PIERCE

TONY

Page 3



Case No: 210521-0113

Incident # 210521-0113

PIERCE, TONY
On May 21st, 2021, between the hours of 1700 and 2000, The Cheatham County
Sheriff's Office conducted and underage beer buy operation. As a part of this
operation, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated 39-15-413, all retail
establishments in Cheatham County that sell alcoholic beverages were visited and an
underage ( aged 18-20 year old) confidential informant entered each of the
establishment and attempted to purchase an alcoholic beverage. Each of these
attempts were recorded by video recording device and the identity of the listed clerks

was compared with the video to establish identification
As a result of this operation, 4 stores were found to be in non-compliance with
Tennessee Code Annotated 57-5-301, Sale of Alcohol to Underage Persons

The Following Stores were found to be non-compliant by allowing an underage
person to complete a purchase of an alcoholic beverage.

Country Cupboard 3, 1002 Ridge Circle, Joelton Tn 37080. Beer Permit # E-124.
Clerk: Brenda K. Denson

Dollar General Market, 240 Ren-Mar Center Dr, Pleasant View Tn 37146. Beer
Permit: No valid permit was available to inspect at time of citation (to be noted the
only permit available for inspection was issued in 2008

Clerk: Sharon L. Whitby

Thorntons LLC, 120 Luyben Hilis Rd, Kingston Springs Tn, 37082 Beer Permit # 6-2-

20191
Clerk: Ashley Trafficante ( Citation pending at time of this report)

Sudden Service #13, 129 Luyben Hills Rd, Kingston Springs TN 37082. Beer Permit :
3-19-2020-1
Clerk :Peyton Neeley

At the time of this report, all clerks with the exception of Ms. Trafficante had been
cited into Cheatham County General Sessions Court, with a 1st appearance date of 7-
14-2021. A Citation will be issued to Ms. Trafficante as soon as contact is made with

her.

A copy of this completed report will also be submitted to the respective beer boards
who issued permits to those stores found to be in non-compliance.

Monday May 24 2021 07:01 PIERCE, TONY Page 4 of



7. A

TOWN OF KINGSTON SPRINGS

Beer Board Application for Beer Permit

Application Fee Non-Refundable

THIS SECTION FOR CITY USE ONLY:
Date Application File: & / EI 12 Beer Board Action: Zoning;
Receipt No.
Granted: !/ Map No.;
Application for: Issued: /I /
0 On Premise Permit Denied; A Parcel No.:
O OfT Premise Permit Deferred: /_/
0 On and Off Sale Permit Withdrawn: /7 Building Official
0 Manufacturer's or Distributor's Approval:
Permit
0 Other: Beer Board Meeting Date:

READ CAREFULLY AND ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS:
APPLICANT IS SEEKING A PERMIT WHICH WOULD ALLOW THE SALE OF BEER FOR:

O OFF-PREMISES CONSUMPTION k ON AND OFF PREMISES

O ON-PREMISES CONSUMPTION
ONLY CONSUMPTION

ONLY

Catering

Special Event (Requires supplemental application information to be provided)

I hereby make application for a permit to sell, store, manufacture or distribute beer or other beverages authorized to be sold,
stored, manufactured or distributed under the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated 57-5-101, et seq., and the Town’s
Beer Ordinance and the amendments thereto and base my application upon the answers to the following questions:

1. Name of Applicant: “E( C I%‘ e [a ¥y /A ’TH <Y ‘{]ﬂf: (L
[ 4
2. Name of the business for which permit is sought: fr//_l‘V' n /74?// 73/01/;5;06 , (,-LC
3. Address and phone number of the business for which a permitis sought: 7796 l\( ; Lﬂét‘k S)'f 2 S?‘—C/ [ 0 '

_KingShih SpringS, TN 3900z~
4. Describe{the type ofbusiness )Luu will operate: M@_@&Aﬁ%m@: y

5. Will you serve food?: ﬁ( Yes O No; Will there be outdoor serving area? O Yes )r No

6. Does Applicant hold any other beer permits? )Zt Yes 0O No Ifyes, where: Sg }i 2| ﬁl (92 Ez Zﬁl I LLQ




7. Will beer be sold at 2 or more restaurants or other businesses within the same building under the same beer permit?

O Yes No Ifyes, identify each restaurant or business (attach separate sheet if necessary):

Location Seating Capacity Dcsigated Use

Business Name

8. Do you have a current health permit issued by the local health department posted on the premises? O Yes KNo

If yes, when does it expire:
9. Name(s) of owner ofthe property: Wf{ , A‘hd'VI'WQ
Propertyaddress: 366 N Maih Sf., Cte o], Urasqon prings , TAL STnp2—
Deed Book and Page No. Lease Expiration Date:

(Attach  copy of the executed lease or recorded deed of ownership hereto; leases must be accompanied by a
sketch showing all leased area, within the building and outside area.)

10. List persons, firms corporations, joint-stock companies, syndicates, or associations having at least a five (5%) percent
ownership interest in the business entity. Complete in detail. Attach a separate sheet if necessary. If corporation, give

address of applicant’s principal place of business.

Name of Individual Applicant Partners, Tigl Home Address and Telephone Date and Place of SSN: *U.s.
or Officers and Directors Percen- Number Birth Citizen
tage YorN

| Vohn C.. @vince e |25 e e 2. l;:Z,IID/lQS’I 42563 Y
100% |t . | alepicin 1A 9942

LG 495 72U
|

11, Previous Address of Applicant: 29/ Q. pait G K{‘Af.%g an/};r)‘ , TAl B2
f " 1 BY'MQL

12. If Applicant is an individual, give name and date and place of birth of spouse:

03 ot [ 1990 Avkanga
13. If Applicant is a corporation, give name and date and place of birth of any spouse of anyone having a 50% or greater
interest in the business corporation or partnership:
Name:_AR(y T\ S [BVinCk_  DatesPlace of Birth: { 4 /¢ Il/ffﬂf /fﬁ NS
Date/Place of Birth: (
Date/Place of Birth:

Name:

Name:

==

i
14. For corporations that are not publicly traded: . . Fooe

Registered Name of Corporation: Till n by Il 7 D iz A i-‘}// < _ ‘
Date and Place of Incorporation: {‘]){{flﬁ N_ Me lik 8‘1 . SH, (0 ‘ ! > T‘\l é:h) @L

If foreign corporation, give date of certificate of authority:




15. List stockholders having five (5%) percent or more ownership interest in the business:
(attach separate sheet if necessary)

Name of Stockholder % Home Address and Telephone Date and Place of SSN: *US.
Fist  Middle Last Number Birth Citizen
YorN

My | !

John C- Birinee |00
NEES

Ny

16. For Corporations Only:

At a regular or special meeting held on the 2 day of (p %ﬁé. k;/ ,20_2. |, by the Applicant, it was
resolved that said application be filed with the Beer Permit Board And that \ohi C. el é){dﬁw
(name or officer and title) or (name of officer and title) is/are hereby
authorized to execute said application and any other papers required by the Board.

17. Designate the person or persons who will be in charge of the operations on premises in the absence of the Applicant:

Name Home Address and Telephone Number Date and Place of SSN: *U.s.
First Middle  Last Birth Citizen
YorN

25 Quapqir top PA.| 07 /01] a|d 298] Y

¢ U
KinG Yo, {P,;;w.m fobaads | 241
l ’ij‘)%Z/

18. Conviction Record: Has any person, firm, joint-stock company, syndicate or assaciation having at least a five (5%)
percent ownership interest in the Applicant or any person to be employed in the distribution or sale of beer been convicted
of any violation of the laws against possession, sale, manufacture, or transportation of beer, or other alcoholic beverages
or any crime involving moral turpitude within the past ten (10) years? (Moral turpitude means a felony conviction, all sex
related crimes, selling of class 1 and 2 controlled substances illegally and embezzlement.) O Yes O No

A-mvz pDanS Byl

If yes, list below:

Name Charge(s) Datc of Dispaosition Location,
First  Middle Last Conviclion Court, County
and State

= —
19. Name and address of representative to receive the annual tax notice and other communications from the Beer Board:

(Cole Bruet 385 N, Male 9. Sk (0], Kiushs Spris, Tl
| LT T snez




20. Is the building to be licensed located within 190 fect of any church or school? O Yes ﬁ No

21. Has the Applicant ever had a beer permit revoked, suspended or denied in the State of Tennessee? O Yes ANo

Ifyes,explain:

22, Give the name and address of the former permit holder for the subject location, if known::

23. Are you familiar with the laws of the State of Tennessee and the Beer Board goveming the sale and distribution of

beer? A Yes 0O No

24. (a) Have you received or reviewed a copy of the beer laws of the State of Tennessee, and from the municipality, a copy

of ordinance/code and a copy of the rules and regulations of the Beer Board? F~Yes O No
(b) Daes the applicant and location meet all requirements to hold the requested permit? &_Yes O No

25. Is the application in arrears for remittances to the Tennessee Department of Revenue as to sales tax? O Yes }f\No

26. Is the applicant under a State or Federal Notice of Tax Lien? aQ Yes Qq No

27. Does the applicant hold a TABC permit? O Yes p{ No; specify type:
28. Does the applicant agree and understand that beer may only be purchased from a licensed wholesaler and cannot be
moved/transported from one retail location to another? K Yes O No

y agrees that the Town is authorized to conduct a background check by virtue of this application.

29. Applicant expressl
_{ Yes O No

Applicant hereby solemnly swears that each and every statement in the foregoing application is true and correct;
that the Beer Board will be notified promptly if there is a change in circumstances that affects the responses provided in
this application; that this application is being relied upon to make a determination of good moral character; that (1) no beer
will be sold except at places where such sale will not cause congestion of traffic or interference with schools, churches, or
other places of public gathering, or otherwise interfere with public health, safety and morals; (2) no sale shall be made to
anyone under twenty-one (21) years of age; (3) no person, firm, corporation, joint-stock company, syndicate or association
having at least a five (5%) percent ownership interest in the Applicant has been convicted of any violation of the laws
against possession, sale, manufacture, or transportation of beer or other alcoholic beverages or any crime involving moral
turpitude within the past ten (10) years; (4) no person employed by the Applicant in such distribution or sale has been
convicted of any violation of the laws against possession, sale, manufacture, or transportation of beer or other alcoholic
beverages or any crime involving moral turpitude within the past ten (10) years; (5) no sale shall be made for on-premises
consumption unless the application and the permit so state; (6) the Applicant is not a specially designated national and has
legal status to hold a permit as any other U.S. citizen might possess; (7) the Applicant for purposes of compliance for any
permit issued, shall make all employees aware of state and local beer laws and rules/regulations and strict adherence thereto;
and (8) upon cessation of business, revocation or suspension of a permit, the permit shall immediately be surrendered to

the Beer Board.



Ifany statement herein is false, the Applicant shall forfeit his permit and shall not be eligible to receive any permit

for a period of ten (10) years, in accordance with T.C.A. 5§7-5-105(d).
bscribed before me this 2 l day of /4144’} !/[_ﬁ,'f/ , 20 }-( ;

Swom to and
N O(-’Jo Yy
PN\~ /-5/ 2
TENNESSEE Signature of Applicant: _/ \’ (\ 1_/ {\ -

/ ( &
’ « g N 'r 124" \-__ i ,\‘4&; AN
onARY PUBLIC ’

NOTARY
PUBLIC

My Commissien Expires

Yifal2d /
My Commission Expires: __! / 4 /(20 Xy

THE APPLICANT HEREBY DESIGNATES THE FOLLOWING PERSON OR PERSONS WHO ARE AUTHORIZED
TO RECEIVE THE APPLICANT'S BEER PERMIT, IF GRANTED FROM THE BEER BOARD:

Title:

Name:
Title:

Name:

*Ifnot a U.S. Citizen please attach a copy of visa or other legal evidence(s) of the right to be in the United States.



